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TechCamp Mumbai Grand Challenge 
Request for Proposals
Introduction
The U.S. Consulate General, Mumbai, Microsoft Corporation, and Samhita Social Ventures are proud to announce the TechCamp Mumbai Grand Challenge.  The Grand Challenge will provide selected NGOs with funds to implement the technology solutions learned during TechCamp. The goal of the Grand Challenge is to encourage NGOs to adopt low-cost and simple technological solutions to improve or scale up their operations to encourage youth empowerment.
The Challenge will fund 5-6 proposals, with grants between US $1,000 and $3,000. 
Criteria for applying
1. Only those NGOs that attended TechCamp Mumbai are eligible to participate in the Grand Challenge

2. For Indian participants, a FCRA number is required.

3. The Grand Challenge will fund proposals geared towards projects that seek to implement technological solutions to promote youth empowerment by: 
· solving operational problems faced by the NGO and/or 
· improving efficiency and/or
· facilitating expansion of existing programs

4. The technology proposed should:
· be aligned to the solutions and ideas discussed during the TechCamp  Mumbai
· be such that its implementation/deployment does not take longer than a year and 
· have quantifiable and measurable impact; awardees will be required to provide quarterly progress reports in the year of implementation to track impact

5. The funds available are strictly meant for implementing technology solutions and will not address the needs of program funding. 
Evaluation criteria
The proposals will be evaluated on the following parameters:
1. Purpose
· Does the proposal make a clear case for the opportunity in question and is the approach relevant to promoting technological solutions?

2. Clarity and feasibility 
· Are objectives clearly expressed? 
· Is there a well-defined implementation plan to achieve objectives?
· Are the milestones clearly articulated?
· Does the plan feature an evaluation methodology and metrics for success?
· How feasible are the objectives given the proposed time period? 
· Is the team assigned to implementation qualified? 

3. Impact
· Can the impact be quantified and measured?
· How soon will impact be achieved, and will it be sustainable? 
· Will the impact promote and encourage youth engagement and empowerment?

4. Short listing and final evaluation of the proposals will be undertaken by a jury consisting of members from Microsoft, the U.S. Consulate General, Mumbai and Samhita Social Ventures. 
Proposal structure and deadline
In addition to completing the attached form, please also include the original application submitted for TechCamp Mumbai.
In case you do not have a copy of the form you submitted, you can download and complete the blank form from here and resubmit it - http://techcampmumbai.org/application-form.htm
Timelines
	RFP sent to participants
	21st March 2013

	Deadline for receiving applications
	15th April 2013

	Short listing of proposals 
	15th May 2013

	Final decision process
	25th May 2013



To meet the deadline for the initial approval, all responses to this RFP must be received electronically no later than 5:00 PM (IST) on April 15, 2013.  Late submissions will not be accepted.
Questions and RFPs should be sent to:  abha@samhita.org  or ngosupport@samhita.org  
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